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STAFF REPORT 
ACTION REQUIRED 

505 Richmond St W – Proposed YMCA Centre 

Date: September 4, 2015 

To: Executive Committee 

From: 
Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning Division 
General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation 

Wards: Ward 20 – Trinity-Spadina 

Reference 
Number: 

P:\2015\Cluster B\PLN\EX15106 (15-218381 000 00 PA) 

SUMMARY
 

The Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning Division and the General 
Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation will be submitting a report to the Sept 21 
meeting of Executive Committee seeking Council support for the incorporation of a 
YMCA Centre as part of the revitalization of the City-owned property at 505 Richmond 
Street West. 

Staff are working with Build Toronto on this initiative and are waiting on final details 
related to the proposal which are not yet available. The item is time sensitive as a it 
relates to a purchase and sale agreement with a private partner with a set due diligence 
period. 

CONTACT 
Avery Carr, Planner 
Tel. No. 416-392-0423 
Fax No. 416-392-1330 
E-mail: acarr2@toronto.ca 

SIGNATURE 

Jennifer Keesmaat, Janie Romoff 
Chief Planner and Executive General Manager 
Director, City Planning Division Parks, Forestry and Recreation 
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